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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Mui Leng WONG (PRIS) <WONG_Mui_Leng@pris.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 5:02 pm
To: assignments; SUR
Cc: Yong Sin SIOW (PRIS); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Accounts (LKK 

Auto); liubro@ymail.com
Subject: [Appraisal - Before Repair Needed]: - Accident Involving PC9452P & GBF4807H (PO - 6000101314)
Attachments: GBF4807H230508.pdf

Greetings, 
 
An accident involving a 3rd party vehicle had taken place on 8/5/23 . The 3rd party vehicle, GBF 4807F currently is in M/S Liu Brother Auto Engineering Workshop. 
You may liaise directly with Ms Susan Low for pre repair inspection. 
 
Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 
 
Feel free to call me for any clarification. 
 
Agnes Wong 
Operations Logistics Officer 
Logistics Branch 
DID: (65) 6546 9489 
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance 
thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive 
this in error." 

 


